
RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEE

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Wednesday, 29th March, 2017 at 7.00 pm

To:

VOTING MEMBERS

Cllr B.A. Thomas (Chairman)
Cllr J.H. Marsh (Vice-Chairman)

Cllr Mrs. D.B. Bedford
Cllr D.M.T. Bell
Cllr R.M. Cooper

Cllr P.I.C. Crerar
Cllr Sue Dibble
Cllr Jennifer Evans

Cllr D.S. Gladstone
Cllr C.P. Grattan
Cllr A.R. Newell

NON-VOTING MEMBERS

Cllr M.J. Tennant (Cabinet Member for Environment and Service Delivery) (ex-
officio)

STANDING DEPUTIES

Cllr S.J. Masterson
Cllr P.F. Rust

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to Lauren Harvey,
Democratic and Customer Services, 01252 398827 lauren.harvey@rushmoor.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – (Pages 1 - 136)

All Members who believe they have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter to 
be considered at the meeting may not participate in any discussion or vote taken on 
the matter and if the interest is not registered, it must be disclosed to the meeting. In 
addition, Members are required to leave the meeting while the matter is discussed.

2. MINUTES – (Pages 137 - 144)

To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 1st March, 2017 (copy attached).

3. AFFORDABLE HOUSING POLICY – (Pages 145 - 148)

To receive the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1704 (copy attached) on the 
affordable housing policy.

Items for decision

4. TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1990 (AS AMENDED) - TOWN AND 
COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURE) ORDER, 1995 
- DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS GENERALLY – (Pages 149 - 250)

To consider the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1705 on planning applications 
recently submitted to the Council (copy attached with a copy of the index appended 
to the agenda).

5. ENFORCEMENT AND POSSIBLE UNAUTHORISED DEVELOPMENT – (Pages 
251 - 258)

To consider the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1706 (copy attached) which 
reports on cases of planning enforcement and possible unauthorised development.

6. PROPOSED INCREASE IN PLANNING APPLICATION FEES – (Pages 259 - 260)

To receive the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1703 (copy attached) on the 
proposed increase in planning application fees.

7. EXTENSION OF TIME - THE OLD FIRE STATION, ORDNANCE ROAD – (Pages 
261 - 262)

To receive the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1708 (copy attached) on the 
extension of time – The Old Fire Station, Ordnance Road.

8. APPEALS PROGRESS REPORT – (Pages 263 - 268)

To receive the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1707 (copy attached) on the 
progress of recent planning appeals.



MEETING REPRESENTATION

Members of the public may ask to speak at the meeting on any of the items on the 
agenda by writing to the Panel Administrator at the Council Offices, Farnborough by 
5.00 pm three working days prior to the meeting.

Applications for items to be considered for the next meeting must be received in 
writing to the Panel Administrator fifteen working days prior to the meeting.

-----------



This page is intentionally left blank



 Agenda item 1  
  

Development Management Committee   
29th March 2017 

Head of Planning 
  

 
Declarations of interest 

 
 
Name: Cllr   ______________________________________________________  
 

 

N.B.  A declaration is not required for items that appear either in Section D of the 
Planning Report or the Appeals Progress Report as such items are for noting only. 
 

 

 

 
Agenda 
Item No. 

 
Planning 
Application No. 

 
Application 
Address 

 

Reason 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM No. 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



-42-

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEE

Meeting held on Wednesday, 1 March 2017 at the Concorde Room, Council 
Offices, Farnborough at 7.00 pm.

Voting Members

Cllr B.A. Thomas (Chairman)
Cllr J.H. Marsh (Vice-Chairman)

Cllr Mrs. D.B. Bedford
Cllr D.M.T. Bell
Cllr R. Cooper

Cllr P.I.C. Crerar
Cllr Sue Dibble
Cllr Jennifer Evans

Cllr D.S. Gladstone
Cllr C.P. Grattan
Cllr A.R. Newell

Non-Voting Members

Councillor Martin Tennant (ex-officio)

71. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

72. MINUTES

Following an amendment to show that the Chairman had been present at the meeting 
and to delete “(In the Chair)” after Cr. J.H. Marsh, the Minutes of the Meeting held on 1st 
February, 2017 were approved and signed by the Chairman.

73. TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1990 (AS AMENDED) -  TOWN AND 
COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURE) 
ORDER, 1995 - DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS GENERALLY

 RESOLVED: That 

(i) the applications dealt with by the Head of Planning, where necessary in 
consultation with the Chairman, in accordance with the Council’s Scheme 
of Delegation, more particularly specified in Section “D” of the Head of 
Planning’s Report No. PLN1653, be noted; 

(ii)  the following applications be determined by the Head of Planning, in 
consultation with the Chairman: 

* 16/00757/REMPP (Zone B, Corunna, Aldershot Urban Extension, Alison’s 
Road, Aldershot); 

(iii)  the current position with regard to the following applications be noted 
pending consideration at a future meeting: 

Page 137

AGENDA ITEM No. 2



16/00837/FULPP (The Crescent, Southwood Business Park, Summit 
Avenue, Farnborough); 

16/00905/FULPP (Proposed residential development, Wellington Centre, 
Aldershot) 

16/00981/FULPP (Aldershot Bus Station, No. 3 Station Road, Aldershot) 

16/01009/FULPP (Old School Studios, No. 40 Lynchford Road, 
Farnborough) 

17/00027/FULPP (Grasmere House, No. 33 Cargate Avenue, Aldershot) 

17/00075/FULPP (No. 122 Hawley Lane, Farnborough)

74. APPLICATION NO. 16/00757/REMPP - ZONE B, CORUNNA, ALDERSHOT 
URBAN EXTENSION, ALISON'S ROAD, ALDERSHOT

The Committee considered the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1653 (as amended at 
the meeting) regarding the construction of 277 residential dwellings together with 
associated landscaping, access and parking, in Development Zone B (Corunna) 
pursuant to Condition 4 (1 to 21), attached to Hybrid Outline Planning Permission 
12/00958/OUT dated 10th March, 2014. 

The recommendation was amended at the meeting to include an additional Condition 
and that approval should be subject to the completion of a 5th Deed of Variation relating 
to the revised Gunhill Reserved Matters Application (ref: 16/00133/REMPP) within three 
months of the date of the resolution to grant. 

RESOLVED: That authorisation be delegated to the Head of Planning, in 
consultation with the Head of Housing, to grant conditional approval, subject to: 

(i) the conditions set out in the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1653 (as 
amended at the meeting) and an additional Condition 16 (Affordable 
Housing); and 

(ii) the completion of a 5th Deed of Variation relating to the revised Gunhill 
Reserved Matters Application (ref: 16/00133/REMPP), within three months 
of the date of the resolution to grant approval. 

75. ENFORCEMENT AND POSSIBLE UNAUTHORISED DEVELOPMENT

(i) No. 16 Netley Street, Farnborough and Nos. 99-101 Brighton Road, 
Aldershot – 

RESOLVED: That the Committee note the decision to take enforcement action by 
the Head of Planning in accordance with the Council’s Scheme of Delegation, 
more particularly specified in the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1654. 

Page 138



(ii)  No. 82 Southwood Road, Farnborough – 

The Committee considered the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1654 regarding the 
erection of a front extension at No. 82 Southwood Road, Farnborough. The alleged 
breach was that the extension was slightly above the permitted development allowance 
for a porch. The property owners had not been aware that permission was required and 
had been invited to submit a retrospective planning application. To date, no planning 
application had been submitted. 

It was noted that the property was a mid-terraced two-storey, double fronted house. The 
front extension was approximately four metres in height and had a slightly more than 
three square metres external area. The extension had been built in a matching red brick 
with buff decorative brickwork around the door and had matching roof tiles. The 
extension was visually compatible with the house. Members were advised that, had an 
application been submitted, the recommendation would have been to grant planning 
permission. 

RESOLVED: That no further action be taken in respect of an alleged breach of 
planning control at No. 82 Southwood Road, Farnborough, as set out in Report 
No. PLN1653.

The meeting closed at 7.35 pm.

 
CLLR G.B. LYON

CHAIRMAN

------------

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank



 

- 42 - 
 

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
 COMMITTEE  
  

 Meeting held on Wednesday, 1st March, 2017 at the Council Offices, 
Farnborough at 7.00 p.m. 
 
Voting Members 

 

  Cr. B.A. Thomas (Chairman) 
Cr. J.H. Marsh (Vice-Chairman) 

   
 
 
 

Cr. Mrs. D.B. Bedford  
Cr. D.M.T. Bell 
Cr. R. Cooper 

  
 

Cr. P.I.C. Crerar 
Cr. Sue Dibble 
Cr. Jennifer Evans 
 

 
 

 

Cr. D.S. Gladstone 
Cr. C.P. Grattan 
Cr. A.R. Newell 

Non-Voting Member 
 

Cr. M.J. Tennant (Cabinet Member for Environment and 
Service Delivery) (ex officio) 

 
 
 

71. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST –   
 

  There were no declarations of interest. 
 

72. MINUTES –   
 

Following an amendment to show that the Chairman had been present 
at the meeting and to delete “(In the Chair)” after Cr. J.H. Marsh, the Minutes 
of the Meeting held on 1st February, 2017 were approved and signed by the 
Chairman. 

 
73. TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1990 (AS AMENDED) -  

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL DEVELOPMENT 
PROCEDURE) ORDER, 1995 - 
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS GENERALLY – 
 

RESOLVED: That 
 

(i) the applications dealt with by the Head of Planning, where 
necessary in consultation with the Chairman, in accordance with 
the Council’s Scheme of Delegation, more particularly specified 
in Section “D” of the Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1653, 
be noted; 
 

(ii) the following applications be determined by the Head of 
Planning, in consultation with the Chairman: 

 

Page 141



 

- 43 - 
 

 
* 16/00757/REMPP (Zone B, Corunna, Aldershot Urban 

Extension, Alison’s Road, Aldershot); 
  

(iii) the current position with regard to the following applications be 
noted pending consideration at a future meeting: 

 
 16/00837/FULPP (The Crescent, Southwood Business 

Park, Summit Avenue, Farnborough); 
 16/00905/FULPP (Proposed residential development, 

Wellington Centre, Aldershot) 
 16/00981/FULPP (Aldershot Bus Station, No. 3 Station 

Road, Aldershot) 
 16/01009/FULPP (Old School Studios, No. 40 Lynchford 

Road, Farnborough) 
 17/00027/FULPP (Grasmere House, No. 33 Cargate 

Avenue, Aldershot)  
 17/00075/FULPP (No. 122 Hawley Lane, Farnborough) 
 

74. APPLICATION NO. 16/00757/REMPP - ZONE B, CORUNNA, ALDERSHOT 
URBAN EXTENSION, ALISON’S ROAD, ALDERSHOT – 
 
 The Committee considered the Head of Planning’s Report No. 
PLN1653 (as amended at the meeting) regarding the construction of 277 
residential dwellings together with associated landscaping, access and 
parking, in Development Zone B (Corunna) pursuant to Condition 4 (1 to 21), 
attached to Hybrid Outline Planning Permission 12/00958/OUT dated 10th 
March, 2014.    
 
 The recommendation was amended at the meeting to include an 
additional Condition and that approval should be subject to the completion of 
a 5th Deed of Variation relating to the revised Gunhill Reserved Matters 
Application (ref: 16/00133/REMPP) within three months of the date of the 
resolution to grant. 
 

RESOLVED: That authorisation be delegated to the Head of Planning, 
in consultation with the Head of Housing, to grant conditional approval, 
subject to:  

 
(i) the conditions set out in the Head of Planning’s Report No. 

PLN1653 (as amended at the meeting) and an additional 
Condition 16 (Affordable Housing); and 
 

(ii) the completion of a 5th Deed of Variation relating to the revised 
Gunhill Reserved Matters Application (ref: 16/00133/REMPP), 
within three months of the date of the resolution to grant 
approval.                                                                                                                                                                                                            

  

Page 142



 

- 44 - 
 

75. ENFORCEMENT AND POSSIBLE UNAUTHORISED DEVELOPMENT –  
 
(i) No. 16 Netley Street, Farnborough and Nos. 99-101 Brighton Road, 

Aldershot – 
 
RESOLVED: That the Committee note the decision to take 
enforcement action by the Head of Planning in accordance with the 
Council’s Scheme of Delegation, more particularly specified in the 
Head of Planning’s Report No. PLN1654. 

 
(ii) No. 82 Southwood Road, Farnborough – 

 
 The Committee considered the Head of Planning’s Report No. 
PLN1654 regarding the erection of a front extension at No. 82 Southwood 
Road, Farnborough.  The alleged breach was that the extension was slightly 
above the permitted development allowance for a porch.  The property 
owners had not been aware that permission was required and had been 
invited to submit a retrospective planning application.  To date, no planning 
application had been submitted.   

 
 It was noted that the property was a mid-terraced two-storey, double 
fronted house.  The front extension was approximately four metres in height 
and had a slightly more than three square metres external area.  The 
extension had been built in a matching red brick with buff decorative 
brickwork around the door and had matching roof tiles.  The extension was 
visually compatible with the house.  Members were advised that, had an 
application been submitted, the recommendation would have been to grant 
planning permission.   

 
RESOLVED:  That no further action be taken in respect of an alleged 
breach of planning control at No. 82 Southwood Road, Farnborough, 
as set out in Report No. PLN1653. 

 
 
 

The Meeting closed at 7.35 p.m. 
 
 
 

B.A. THOMAS 
CHAIRMAN 

 
 

 
---------- 

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Agenda Item 3 
 

Development Management Committee 
29th March 2017 
 

 
Head of Planning  

Report No. PLN1704 
 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING POLICY  
 
 
1. INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 This report explains how and why Government policy requires Local Plan 

policies on affordable housing to be subject to viability considerations 
which must be taken into account in considering planning applications. 
  

 
2. BACKGROUND TO LOCAL PLAN POLICIES   

 
2.1 Where there is evidence of affordable housing need, Government Policy 

allows local plan policies to seek affordable housing. Evidence of 
affordable housing need in Rushmoor is provided by the Strategic Housing 
Market Assessment, and evidence of overall viability to inform the 
percentage of affordable housing sought is provided by a Viability Study. 
 

2.2 The adopted Rushmoor Core Strategy Policy includes an Affordable 
Housing (Policy CP6), which sets out: “The delivery of affordable housing 
will be supported by requiring developments to provide: (a) A minimum of 
35% of dwellings on sites of 15 or more net dwellings as affordable 
homes, subject to site viability…”  This wording was found to be sound by 
the Inspector examining the Rushmoor Core Strategy, to be consistent 
with the objective of increasing affordable housing delivery, and justified by 
the evidence of affordable housing need and the Viability Study which 
informed the preparation of the Core Strategy.    
 

2.3 The Council is producing a new Local Plan, which will replace the 
Rushmoor Core Strategy once adopted.  Cabinet will consider a report to 
approve the Draft Submission plan on 4 April 2017.  The Draft Submission 
Rushmoor Local Plan includes an Affordable Housing Policy based on a 
new Strategic Housing Market Assessment and new Whole Plan Viability 
Study, and is therefore based on up to date evidence.  The Affordable 
Housing Policy LN2 will be considered at the Local Plan Member Steering 
Group on 22 March 2017 and the draft policy wording includes the phrase: 
“subject to site viability”.   

 
2.4 To maximise affordable housing delivery, the Draft Submission Local Plan 

policy clearly sets out that any planning application that does not meet 
policy requirements must be supported by evidence explaining the viability 
of the development.  The Draft Submission Local Plan states in the 
supporting text: “Where schemes do not meet the policy requirements the 
Council will require applicants to submit an open book viability 

Page 145

AGENDA ITEM No. 3



 

assessment, as part of the planning application submission, and this will 
be made available in the public domain.  This will improve the review of 
evidence submitted and provide for transparency.  In such cases, the 
Council will commission an independent review of the viability study, the 
cost of which should be met by the applicant.  Such proposals will only be 
acceptable where the viability case is supported by the independent 
review and accepted by the Council.”  This approach will ensure viability 
evidence is tested robustly.   

 
3. AFFORDABLE HOUSING VIABILITY 

 
3.1 Local Plan policies are required to be consistent with Government Policy 

as set out in the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and National 
Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG), unless evidence is provided to 
demonstrate that local circumstances justify an alternative approach.  
However, there are a number of key principles which all Local Plans reflect 
and one of these is the delivery of sustainable development.  NPPF sets 
out: “Pursing sustainable development requires careful attention to viability 
and costs in plan-making and decision-taking.” (NPPF Paragraph 173) 
 

3.2 It is therefore a key principle of Government policy that Local Plan policies 
should not threaten the viability, and thus delivery, of development.  In 
particular, the NPPF sets out that plans should be deliverable and that the 
sites and scale of development identified in the plan should not be subject 
to such a scale of obligations and policy burdens that their ability to be 
developed viably is threatened.  
 

3.3 The Government principle of protecting development viability is referred to 
explicitly in relation to affordable housing in the NPPG:  “Where local 
planning authorities are requiring affordable housing obligations or tariff 
style contributions to infrastructure, they should be flexible in their 
requirements. Their policy should be clear that such planning obligations 
will take into account specific site circumstances.” (NPPG, paragraph 006 
Ref ID:23b-006-20140306) 

 
3.4 Government Policy is therefore absolutely clear that local plan policies 

must take account of the viability impacts of affordable housing 
requirements.  Hence any local plan affordable housing policy not taking 
viability into account would be found unsound.  In preparing local plans, 
the key is to secure a sound affordable housing policy in order to require 
developments to provide affordable housing within the parameters set by 
national policy.   
 

3.5 As set out in section 2 of this report, the Local Plan affordable housing 
policies (Core Strategy and Draft Submission) are underpinned by recent 
evidence of the viability of development, and this is used to inform the 
percentage of affordable housing sought.  However, this viability evidence 
does not take account of site specific circumstances, and so in order to 
meet the Government policy requirement to do so, the affordable housing 
policy must be flexibly worded.  This is reflected by the policy wording 
“subject to site viability”. 

Page 146



 

 
3.6 The NPPG approach to viability applies also to decision-taking.   It sets out 

that: “…decisions must be underpinned by an understanding of viability, 
ensuring realistic decisions are made to support development and promote 
economic growth. Where the viability of a development is in question, local 
planning authorities should look to be flexible in applying policy 
requirements wherever possible.” (NPPG paragraph 001 Ref ID: 10-001-

20140306) 
 

3.7 National Planning Policy Guidance (NPPG) provides further information on 
how the viability of planning obligations should be considered in decision-
taking.  “Where an applicant is able to demonstrate to the satisfaction of 
the local planning authority that the planning obligation would cause the 
development to be unviable, the local planning authority should be flexible 
in seeking planning obligations.  This is particularly relevant for affordable 
housing contributions which are often the largest single item sought on 
housing developments.  These contributions should not be sought without 
regard to individual scheme viability.”   (NPPG paragraph 019 Ref ID:10-019-

20140306)   
 

3.8 The approaches of other Local Plans in relation to affordable housing 
viability have also been examined.  We have undertaken a review of 14 
recently adopted local plans. All these plans refer to the viability of 
affordable housing delivery and acknowledge the importance of ensuring 
developments are economically viable. There is not a single recently 
adopted local plan which does not refer to affordable housing viability. 
 

  
4. CONCLUSIONS  
 
4.1  Government Policy explicitly states that local plan affordable housing 

policy must take account of viability.  To fail to take account of viability 
issues in the local plan policy, or in decision-making, is contrary to 
Government Policy, and could lead to the new Local Plan being found 
unsound at examination, or to planning decisions being overturned on 
appeal with the associated possibility of costs being awarded against the 
Council.  

 
  
Keith Holland  
Head of Planning 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: 
Adopted Rushmoor Plan Core Strategy 
Strategic Housing Market Assessment (2016) 
 
 
CONTACT DETAILS: 
Report Author – Jane Reeves jane.reeves@rushmoor.gov.uk 01252 398733 
Head of Service – Keith Holland keith.holland@rushmoor.gov.uk 01252 398790 

Page 147

mailto:jane.reeves@rushmoor.gov.uk
mailto:keith.holland@rushmoor.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 149

AGENDA ITEM No. 4



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251

AGENDA ITEM No. 5



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259

AGENDA ITEM No. 6



Page 260



Page 261

AGENDA ITEM No. 7



Page 262



Page 263

AGENDA ITEM No. 8



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268


	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	Public agenda pack

	2 MINUTES
	Development Management Committee Minutes - 1st March 2017

	3 AFFORDABLE HOUSING POLICY
	4 TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT, 1990 (AS AMENDED) - TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURE) ORDER, 1995 - DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS GENERALLY
	5 ENFORCEMENT AND POSSIBLE UNAUTHORISED DEVELOPMENT
	6 PROPOSED INCREASE IN PLANNING APPLICATION FEES
	7 EXTENSION OF TIME - THE OLD FIRE STATION, ORDNANCE ROAD
	8 APPEALS PROGRESS REPORT

